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DATE: April 16,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 080061 -E1 - Revised Redacted 3.18.08 
P 

Please file the attached amended redacted pages in the above docket file. 
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Rosanne Gervasi 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Rosanne Gervasi 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Revised Redacted 3.1 8.08.pdf 

S t r i g h t , Lisa [Lisa . S t rig h t@ pg n ma i I. co m] 

Tuesday, March 18,2008 520  PM 

Request for CC - Data Security Audit 

Roseanne: 

I have reviewed the Request for CC and Confidential Exhibit A - Page 54 (lines 25-26) and Page 57 (lines 2-5) 
which PEF originally claimed as confidential. Upon further review, it has been determined that the lines cited 
above are NOT confidential. I have attached revised redacted versions of Page 54 and 57. 

<<Revised Redacted 3.1 8.08.pdf>> 

Please let me know if there is anything else you need. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
Email: lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

311 912008 
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